



SOIL and WATER CONSULTING

Corey M. Angelo

Consultant

April 13, 2023

Re: Spring Sample Collection

Summary of lab data:

- *The tees and fairways could be helped with a phosphorus application at a rate of 100 pounds of product per acre of 11-55-00. The tees are VERY deficient in Magnesium so an application of Pro-Mag on all tees ASAP at a rate of 150 pounds of product per acre.*
- *The greens could be helped with applications of 11-55-00 at a rate of 3 pounds of product per 1,000 square feet, and 0-0-22 (K-mag) at a rate of 4 pounds of product per 1,000 square feet.*

Dear Noah,

Thanks again for having me to the course. I was glad you had time to ride around with me and catch me up on where each nine stands and what is coming up this Summer. I would love to be helpful through the renovation if you need it. Keep me in mind for quality control testing on greens-mix and bunker sands- or at least let's get some samples of each so you know what you have after the project is completed.

For now, I won't make big statements about fertility on the areas of the course as it is my first time there. I think it's best to deal with the clear deficiencies, see what reactions you get in the turf and adjust after another round of samples. Bermudagrass doesn't "need" all that bentgrass needs, so we may make a few applications and find that is sufficient. On the greens, I would plan to make monthly applications until we recheck, and the tees and fairways are a one-time application for now.

Things should be growing more in the last few weeks since I was there, and I'd rather talk over the report more this first time when you can. Let's catch up and you can update me on any details of the renovation.

Sincerely,
Corey Angelo
Soil and Water Consulting

